



RESUME

OMOGEGE AMOS MACJUREK

24, SHOGA STREET, AMUKOKO, OFF MOSAFEJO APAPA LAGOS STATE.

Mobile Phone+234-08035262417 **Email:** omogegge@yahoo.com

Career Objectives:

To fully optimize key resort areas with value driven potentials through acquired skills in Computer Engineering and Information Technology in consonance with challenging organizational goals within a Fast -paced, quality driven and highly professional environment that places premium on excellence

Profile:

Seasoned professional with 15years + of progressive experience in diverse functional areas of Computer Engineering (Hardware and software), Networking and System Instructor/Analyst. Possess strong Analytical and excellent technical skill, Ability to proffer value laden, qualitative and quantitative High net-worth solutions, Interactive personality and ability to work with objectives and advise diverse project teams.

Entrepreneurial drive to achieve stretch goals in an innovative and fast paced Environment.

Exceptional communication, administrative and organizational skills.

Skills: Window, Migration, Veritas Volume, EMC Power Path, Veritas Cluster, Microsoft cluster, MCSC Cluster, P to V (P2V), V to V (V2V), Backup Knowledge in media such as External Hard Disk, Tapes, Online Portal Site (Domain) e.t.c

Date Of Birth: 30th March, 1971.

Place Of Birth : Lagos Island.

State Of Origin: Delta State.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

DURATION: 2nd OCTOBER, 2013 - TILLDATE
POSITION: I.T SYSTEM MANAGER.
ESTABLISHMENT: UCC INTEGRATED SERVICES.
ADDRESS: 164 OGUI ROAD, ENUGU STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK.

I.T Projects Co-ordinations and Management of Infrastructures, Vendors and Contractor Management based selective Service Level Agreement(S.L.A) with Procurement and Logistics, General works supervision within States and Sites.

Monthly Report Writing of Work Progress, Strategic Planning, Sales and Customer Service Centre Contact Management.

VSAT Infrastructures Supports for Federal Government Offices, Maintenance and installation Management of Personnel and Materials.

HELP DESK ACTIVITIES:

Also I have managed support services of VSAT Infrastructure within the South-East Geopolitical zone comprising of five state such as Imo,Anambra, Enugu,Abia and Ebonyi, when I worked with Center Point Network, Enugu State,also on a Project with Galaxy Backbone(GBB) Abuja from 2013-2016.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES:

DURATION: 6TH AUGUST,2012 – SEPTEMBER,2013.
POSITION : SYSTEM ENGINEER/SOUTH-EAST CO-ORDINATOR.
ESTABLISHMENT: CENTER POINT NETWORK

ADDRESS:

50 ZIK AVENUE, UWANI ENUGU STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK:

I.T Project Co-ordinations and Management Of Infrastructures/Facilities, Vendors and Contractor Management with Procurement and Logistics, General works supervision within States and Sites.

Monthly Report Writing of Work Progress, Strategic Planning, Sales and Customer Service Centre Contact Management.

VSAT Infrastructures Supports for Federal Government Offices, Maintenance and Installations.

HELP DESK ACTIVITIES:

Also I have managed support services of VSAT Infrastructure within the South-East Geopolitical zone comprising of five state such as Imo,Anambra, Enugu,Abia and Ebonyi, when I worked with Center Point Network, Enugu State,also on a Project with Galaxy Backbone(GBB) Abuja from 2011-2013.

DURATION: SEPTEMBER, 2011 – JULY,2012.

POSITION: HEAD OF OPERATIONS

ESTABLISHMENT: SABRUD CONSORTIUM LIMITED (CONTRACTOR TO PHCN)

ADDRESS: 71 WORKS ROAD, AWKA, ANAMBRA STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK:

General Operations and logistics Services for Electricity Meters from Order placement to Manufacturers, Sample Check conformity with Clients and Final Ordering with Clearance at Airport and Seaport Respectively.

Direct Supervision of Maintenance Head and Drivers of Operational Vans fuelling and Monthly Preventive and Corrective Maintenance inclusive of Lister Generator.

Maintain of Computer Hardware and Software Applications for Billing of Electricity Energy. Vending of Pre-Paid Energy Sales and Customer Card Customization with their details/information. Procurement of I.T Systems and Peripherals, Customer Services Centre Contact Management. Attend migration workshops to gather information and understand requirements fully as well as raising concerns / issues with the application teams. Analysis and planning of migration to ensure contingency plans are not affected by the migration. Produce transition plans and story boards where required as part of an overall schedule of events.

DURATION: 2ND OCTOBER,2007 – JUNE,2011.

POSITION: I.T /BILLING MANAGER

ESTABLISHMENT: SABRUD CONSORTIUM LIMITED (CONTRACTOR TO PHCN)

ADDRESS: 71 WORKS ROAD, AWKA, ANAMBRA STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK:

Management of Vending Systems For Payment of Electricity Bills at the Whole South East Zone of the Enugu Electricity Distribution Company(EEDC).

Supervisions of Vending Operators and Cashiers in seventeen Vending Systems.

Support for all Vending System Issues i.e Backup, Antivirus, UPS,AVR and Printers.

Generation of Daily, Weekly and Monthly Reports of Sales and Customized Cards for Strategic Monthly Cash Collections Meetings.

VSAT Support for Online Central Server Centre at Onitsha.

HELP DESK ACTIVITIES:

I have lead the Helpdesk team effectively with qualitative metrics of 100% success at the EEDC (Enugu Electricity Distribution Company) on Pre-payment Electricity Metering project from 2007 -2010.

Actually I attend to the metered customers and resolve issues of Customization, Vending and Energy Sales to more than fifty(50) individuals per day.

DURATION: JANUARY 9TH, 2001 - 30TH AUGUST,2007

POSITION: HARDWARE ENGINEER AND OFFICE MANAGER.

ESTABLISHMENT: EDECOMPUTER VENTURES LIMITED.

ADDRESS: 42 ADEBOLA STREET, SURULERE, LAGOS STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK

Maintained Hard and software's instruct more than 600 students, Partake in Assessment and Recruitment of new Teachers ,Administrative Head of non - teaching and teaching staff, Logistics Support and workshop management.

MORE COMPUTER TRAINING SCHOOL

Position: Computer Engineer/Instructor

N.Y.S.C 2000.

SCOPE OF WORK

Maintain Pentium I, II, III; Troubleshoot/Maintained Systems on Network. Installation of Software (Wins.98, 2000, XP, Professional and programs),Download Software and Drivers from the internet.

INDUSTRIAL ATTACHMENT (6 MONTH):

Computer maintenance /Trainee Engineer

CHARLIMARIX INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

COKER, ALONG BADAGRY EXPRESSWAY, LAGOS STATE.

SCOPE OF WORK

Assembled Pentium I, II, III & IV Computer Systems. Repairs Systems, Monitors, Printers Scanners. Installation of Software (Windows Operating Systems and Accounting Software's Such as Peachtree, Sage, Quick Book ,SQL Programs).Maintained Hardware and software Applications.

DANBEST ENGINEERING LIMITED (CIVIL & SAFETY ENGINEERS)

1990-1992

Position: Technical Officer

SCOPE OF WORK

Assemble Plants and Machineries, Supervised general Maintenance work. Troubleshoot/Repaired Mechanical/Electrical Systems and Fire Extinguishers.

QUALIFICATIONS :

Project Management Professional Diploma -Alison Consulting, United Kingdom	2016
Customer Services Professional Diploma -Alison Consulting, United Kingdom	2015
Microsoft Certified Professional-MCITP 2011(Server 2008 Configuration)	2011
Federal University Of Technology,Minna Niger State (B.ENG) In Electrical/Computer Engineering	2000
Ojoku High School Olodi A papa Lagos W.A.S.C	1988
Olaniyonu Primary School, Badagry First School Leaving Certificate	1983

PUBLICATIONS AND RESEARCH WORK:

Design And Construction Of Ten Elements Yagi -Uda Antenna.

Technical Papers Presented:

Necessity of Digital Divide for Nigeria.	2003
Essence of Electronic Signature (e-signature)	2003

Professional Memberships:

Member Nigeria Society of Engineers	(M.N.S.E)	2001
Member Nigeria Institute of Management	(A.M.N.I.M)	2002

Recreational Activities:

Reading traveling, sprinting, & listening to music Socializing and participating in seminars, workshops, symposia, conferences and debating on issues of national economic interest with keen stack on information technology.

REFERENCES:

1.ENGR. Olabode IBIWOYE(Lecturer)
National Open University of Nigeria.
Lagos State(Campus)Nigeria.
Mobile: 08057403569.

2.Engr.Ikechukwu Ezeh
Sabrud Consortium Nig. Ltd
71 Works Road Awka, Anambra State.
Mobile: 08039377220

3.Dr.Meshack L. OMUDU
Shell Petroleum
Port Harcourt,
River State.
Mobile: 08053075856